FILED 3/6/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01313-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nickalus Holmes

From: Doug Wright

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Nickalus Holmes

Cc: Kristen Simmons

Subject: FW: confidential documents for ST
Hi Nick,

Please return Confidential Document No. 09493-2019 in Docket No. 20190061, FPL’s SolarTogether Program,
to FPL. Thanks!

Douglas Wright

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Office: (850) 413-6682

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kristen Simmons

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Doug Wright

Subject: RE: confidential documents for ST

Can you send a request to the Clerk’s office please?

From: Doug Wright

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Kristen Simmons

Subject: RE: confidential documents for ST

Yes

Douglas Wright

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Office: (850) 413-6682

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



From: Kristen Simmons

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 2:21 PM

To: Doug Wright

Cc: Phillip Ellis

Subject: RE: confidential documents for ST

Document No. 09493-2019 wasn’t on the list to keep or send back. It can be sent back, right?

Kristen

From: Doug Wright

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 8:54 AM
To: Kristen Simmons

Cc: Phillip Ellis

Subject: FW: confidential documents for ST

FYI

Douglas Wright

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Office: (850) 413-6682

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
State business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 8:50 AM
To: Doug Wright

Subject: RE: confidential documents for ST

Good Morning Doug
Per your request the listed confidential DNs will be returned to their sources.

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Doug Wright <dwright@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Nickalus Holmes <nholmes@psc.state.fl.us>



Cc: Kristen Simmons <KSimmons@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: confidential documents for ST

Hi Nick,

Please return the Confidential Documents listed below for Docket No. 20190061 — FPL’s SolarTogether
Program, if they have not already been returned to their respective party.

DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:
DOCUMENT NO:

04381-2019
04728-2019
08129-2019
08181-2019
08354-2019
08432-2019
08576-2019
08630-2019
08676-2019
08756-2019
09282-2019
09282-2019
09585-2019

DOCUMENT NO: 11105-2019
DOCUMENT NO: 11468-2019

Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!

Douglas Wright

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Office: (850) 413-6682

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Doug Wright

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 3:39 PM
To: Kristen Simmons

Cc: Doug Wright

Subject: RE: confidential documents for ST

So just to double check, the rest of the confidential documents were not in the record or late filed and therefore not
needed anymore? To the best of my knowledge at this time, that is correct.

Would you mind getting with the clerk’s office and asking for them to return the documents we don’t need please? |
will attempt to do so Monday.

Douglas Wright



Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Office: (850) 413-6682

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kristen Simmons

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Doug Wright

Subject: RE: confidential documents for ST

So just to double check, the rest of the confidential documents were not in the record or late filed and therefore not
needed anymore?

Would you mind getting with the clerk’s office and asking for them to return the documents we don’t need please?

Thanks,
Kristen

From: Doug Wright

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Kristen Simmons; Phillip Ellis

Cc: Walter Trierweiler; Jeff Doehling
Subject: RE: confidential documents for ST

All confidential documents besides those listed below can be returned to FPL:

Confidential Document No. 05668-2019: FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided in
response to staff's 1st set of interrogatories (Nos. 34, 96, and 147).

Confidential Document No. 00190-2020: FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided in
the deposition transcript of William F. Brannen.

Let me know if you have any additional questions! Thanks!

Douglas Wright

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Office: (850) 413-6682

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kristen Simmons
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 8:30 AM
To: Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis



Cc: Walter Trierweiler
Subject: confidential documents for ST

Can you please take a look at the pending confidentiality motions and determine which ones can be sent back to FPL,
i.e., weren’t put into the record. | am going to work on getting the confidentiality orders done, but there is no need to
do an order for documents that weren’t placed in the record.

Thanks,

Kristen Simmons

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6175
ksimmons@psc.state.fl.us






